










RSC LOGISTICS, LLC 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION FROM PREVIOUS EMPLOYER 
AS REQUIRED BE SECTIONS 391 and 382 of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations 

 

Will you kindly reply to this inquiry? For your convenience you may Email your response to 

safetyrsclogistics@gmail.com or fax your response to 912-748-8894. 

 

Name of Previous Employee: _____________________________________________________________ 

 

Social Security Number: _____________________________________ Date of Birth: ________________ 

 

Employed from: _________________ to _________________ as a _______________________________ 

 

Company Name: _____________________________ Phone number: _____________________________ 

 

Street: ______________________________________ Fax number: ______________________________ 

 

City, State, Zip: ______________________________ Email: ___________________________________ 

This form was: Mailed __________ Faxed ______________ Emailed ____________ 

 

SAFETY PERFORMANCE 
What are the dates of employment with your company? _________________________________________________________ 

What kind of work did the applicant do? _____________________________________________________________________ 

Did the applicant drive a motor vehicle for you? Tractor-Trailer ______ Straight Truck ______ Other ____________________ 

Did the applicant pull? Van _____ Flat _____ Reefer _____ Tanker _____ Container _____ Other _______________________ 

Approximately how many miles did applicant run? _____________________________________________________________ 

In how many states did the applicant operate? _________________________________________________________________ 

Provide details of cargo claims/damage and number of late deliveries: ______________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Describe other violations of company policy or procedures: ______________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Give details of DOT reportable accidents (description, date, location, injuries, fatalities) _______________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Give description, date, preventable or not, of other accidents in which applicant was involved: __________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Reason for leaving your employ? Resigned ______ Layoff ______ Discharged ______ Eligible for rehire? ________________ 

 

DRUG/ALCOHOL TESTING 

In the past three years did he/she:  test 0.04 or greater for alcohol?                                  YES ___ NO___ 

     test positive for controlled substance?                                           YES ___ NO ___ 

     refuse to be tested while in your employ?                                     YES ___ NO ___ 

      violate any other drug/alcohol prohibitions?                                 YES ___ NO ___ 

If YES to any of the above questions, please provide date test was failed or refused? __________________________________ 

If YES to the above, did the driver follow the mandatory treatment steps? ___________________________________________ 

 

Signature: __________________________________ Title: ____________________________ Date: _____________________ 

 

You are hereby authorized to give RSC Logistics, LLC all information regarding my employment, safety performance history, 

accidents and conduct as well as my alcohol and controlled substance test results while in your employ and/or information about 

my alcohol and controlled substance test results obtained from previous employers. Moreover, you are released from any and all 

liability which may result from furnishing such information.  

 

 

 

______________________________________      ______________________________________        ___________________ 

       Applicant Signature            Applicant Printed Name          Date 

 

 

RSC LOGISTICS, LLC – P. O. BOX 688 – POOLER, GA 31322-0688 – 912-748-9288 






